

School Council Minutes April 2016

Present - Mrs Stagg Teacher i/c

Danielle 1SS / Esme 1T / Maisie 1G / Ava 2B /Florence 2C/Isabella 2P/ Isabella 3G/Eloise 3T/Yula 3W/Alex 4WD/
Paul 4M/ Isaac 4H /Talia 5G/ Olivia 5C/ Oscar 6L / Oliver 6S/Georgia 6S/Keira 6S/Martha 6S/Freya 6S

Agenda	Discussion	Action - by whom? When?
Minutes of last meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mrs Stagg thanked the SC for their fundraising efforts with the school's recent MUFTY for Sports Relief and our skipping for The British Heart Foundation. See below. 	
Year Group round up	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Y1 would like more skipping ropes please Y2 said there toilets keep blocking up Y4 Alex asked if there could be a Y4/5/6 football tournament at school Y5 asked if they could run a SC assembly on good table manners as this seems to have slipped again in the dinner hall. Y6 Oscar asked if there would be another WASPS Got Talent as Y6 would really like one and would like to know when it is. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> See Mr Snook Report to Mr Jones See Mr Snook Dr Bull thought this was a great idea, SC to action. Dr Bull said not this year
British Heart Foundation JUMP OFF/ SPORTS RELIEF	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mrs Stagg thanked Talia for writing a short piece about our successful fundraising day. It was read out to SC, everyone was delighted at the amount £533.50 	<ul style="list-style-type: none">
Y6 Cancer Research Cake Sale	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Georgia, Keira, Freya and Martha from 6S were welcomed to the SC - they asked if we could help promote and endorse their bake sale on Thursday 28th April (next week) by putting up posters around the school. Everyone agreed this was an excellent idea and cause and would go back and inform their class. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> £84.00 raised, well done all four girls. A great effort.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> BANES Primary Parliament Wednesday 15th June 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mrs Stagg thanked Ava 2B and Maisie 1G for their letters to attend. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none">

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Macmillan Dress Up and Dance 2016 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A date needs to be fixed in the diary please - SC asked if it could be the last week of Summer 1. • All SC to bring 2 request songs for the dance after speaking to their class. • Y6 asked if they could collect and dance with their YO friends. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No dates left this term so will have to be next term now.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AOB 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mr Snook has asked if SC can organise a WASPS Race for Life using our great Bath to Rio training. Pupils will be asked to collect sponsorship to run 5km in a day (3miles). A date needs to go in the diary please, preferably June. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dr Bull would like more information please before this goes ahead.